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DATE March 18, 2016
Quotation #
Customer ID Napoleon
Prepared by:  Morgan Montgomery

INCORPORATED

General Contractors To:

0154 County Road 11C City of Napoleon

Napoleon, OH 43545 Napoleon, Ohio

Phone (419) 592-3861 Fax (419) 592-1537 Marty Crossland

Description Quantity Unit Price AMOUNT

Perform Sewer Tap 865 Westmont

Includes Pipe, Restoration, Concrete, Grouting and
Asphalt Patching

TOTAL AMOUNT OF QUOTE - LUMP SUM QUOTE $ 7,965.00

Acceptance of This Proposal

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature Date of Acceptance

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



Vernon Nagel, Inc.
0154 County Road 11C
Napoleon, OH 43545
Phone: (419)592-3861 Fax: (419)592-1537

TO: Press Release FROM: Sue Ann Tolles

Assistant Office Manager
# OF PAGES: 1

DATE: January 20,2016

RE: Road Closure

|

|

~ On Tuesday, March 29, 2016 from 7:30 AM to 5:00 PM

. Westmont Avenue from Glenwood to Kenilworth will be
closed to through traffic. This closure will last for (1) one day.

I" |
| Thank you! |

Comments:




